

Sec. 3. Section 11, chapter 121, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. as amended by section 6, chapter 99, Laws of 1969 and RCW 46.20.161 are each amended to read as follows: °

The department shall upon receipt of a fee of ~~((five))~~ six dollars issue to every applicant qualifying therefor a driver's license, which license shall bear thereon a distinguishing number assigned to the licensee, the full name, date of birth, residence address, and a brief description of the licensee, and either a facsimile of the signature of the licensee or a space upon which the licensee shall write his usual signature with pen and ink immediately upon receipt of the license. No license shall be valid until it has been so signed by the licensee.

Sec. 4. Section 17, chapter 121, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. as last amended by section 7, chapter 99, Laws of 1969 and RCW 46.20.181 are each amended to read as follows:

Every driver's license shall expire on the second anniversary of the licensee's birthdate following the issuance of such license. Every such license shall be renewable on or before its expiration upon application prescribed by the department and the payment of a fee of ~~((five))~~ six dollars.

Sec. 5. Section 46.20.200, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as amended by section 16, chapter 121, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 46.20.200 are each amended to read as follows:

In the event that an instruction permit or a driver's license shall be lost or destroyed, the person to whom the same was issued may obtain a duplicate thereof upon furnishing proof of such fact satisfactory to the department without reexamination upon payment of a fee of two dollars and fifty cents to the department.

Passed the Senate May 21, 1975.

Passed the House May 27, 1975.

Approved by the Governor June 4, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State June 4, 1975.

CHAPTER 192

[Senate Bill No. 2292]

SCHOOL DISTRICTS—PROFESSIONAL PERSONNEL—TRAINING

AN ACT Relating to professional personnel in school districts; amending section 28A.70.110, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as amended by section 144, chapter 176, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28A.70.110; and amending section 28A.71.100, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 31, chapter 282, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28A.71.100.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 28A.70.110, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as amended by section 144, chapter 176, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28A.70.110 are each amended to read as follows:

The fee for any ~~((teaching))~~ certificate, or any renewal thereof, issued by the authority of the state of Washington, and authorizing the holder to teach or perform other professional duties in the public schools of the state shall be not less than one dollar or such reasonable fee therefor as the state board of education by

rule or regulation shall deem necessary therefor. The fee must accompany the application and cannot be refunded unless the application is withdrawn before it is finally considered. The intermediate school district superintendent, or other official authorized to receive such fee, shall within thirty days transmit the same to the treasurer of the county in which the office of the intermediate school district superintendent is located, to be by him placed to the credit ~~((of the institute fund))~~ of said school district or intermediate school district ~~((institute fund which shall be created by the intermediate school district board))~~: PROVIDED, That if any school district collecting fees for the certification of ~~((teachers))~~ professional staff does not hold ~~((an))~~ a professional training institute separate from the intermediate school district then all such moneys shall be placed to the credit of the intermediate school district ~~((institute fund))~~.

Such fees shall be used solely for the purpose of precertification professional preparation, program evaluation, and professional in-service training programs in accord with rules and regulations of the state board of education herein authorized.

Sec. 2. Section 28A.71.100, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 31, chapter 282, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28A.71.100 are each amended to read as follows:

The intermediate school district board may arrange each year for the holding of one or more teachers' institutes and/or workshops for professional staff preparation and in-service training in such manner and at such time as the board believes will be of benefit to the teachers and other professional staff of school districts within the intermediate school district and shall comply with rules and regulations of the state board of education pursuant to RCW 28A.70.110 as now or hereafter amended. The board may provide such additional means of teacher and other professional staff preparation and in-service training as it may deem necessary or appropriate and there shall be a proper charge against the intermediate school district ~~((institute funds and/or the intermediate school district))~~ general expense fund when approved by the intermediate school district board.

Intermediate school district boards of contiguous intermediate school districts, by mutual arrangements, may hold joint institutes and/or workshops, the expenses to be shared in proportion to the numbers of certificated personnel as shown by the last annual reports of the intermediate school districts holding such joint institutes or workshops.

In local school districts employing more than one hundred teachers and other professional staff, the school district superintendent may hold a teachers' institute of one or more days in such district, said institute when so held by the school district superintendent to be in all respects governed by the provisions of this code and state board of education rules and regulations relating to teachers' institutes held by intermediate school district superintendents.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. If any provision of this amendatory act, or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Passed the Senate May 30, 1975.

Passed the House May 29, 1975.

Approved by the Governor June 6, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State June 7, 1975.

CHAPTER 193

[Senate Bill No. 2501]

STATE AUDITOR—POST

AUDITS OF STATE DEPARTMENTS

AN ACT Relating to the state auditor; and amending section 43.09.310, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 as amended by section 2, chapter 170, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 43.09.310.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 43.09.310, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 as amended by section 2, chapter 170, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 43.09.310 are each amended to read as follows:

The state auditor, through the division of departmental audits, shall make a post-audit of every state department at such reasonable periodic intervals as he shall determine but in each case an audit shall be conducted every two years: PROVIDED, That for any state department whose biennial appropriation is less than six hundred thousand dollars, such interval may exceed two years, but shall not exceed five years. A report of each post-audit upon completion thereof, shall be made in sextuplet, and one copy shall be transmitted to the governor, one to the director of the office of program planning and fiscal management, one to the attorney general, one to the state department audited, one to the legislative budget committee, and one shall be kept on file in the office of the state auditor.

Passed the Senate May 30, 1975.

Passed the House May 28, 1975.

Approved by the Governor June 6, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State June 7, 1975.

CHAPTER 194

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2862]

LEGAL HOLIDAYS—PORT DISTRICT,

MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

AND PUBLIC TRANSIT EMPLOYEES

AN ACT Relating to legal holidays; and amending section 1, chapter 51, Laws of 1927 as last amended by section 1, chapter 1, Laws of 1973 2nd ex. sess. and RCW 1.16.050.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 51, Laws of 1927 as last amended by section 1, chapter 1, Laws of 1973 2nd ex. sess. and RCW 1.16.050 are each amended to read as follows: